From: dph.immunizations@ct.gov <noreply@everbridge.net>
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 4:18 PM
Subject: Additional Nirsevimab Allocation Date

€ CONNECTICUT

Public Health

Please click here to acknowledge receipt of this message

October 11, 2024

This communication is being sent to all key contacts at provider organizations enrolled in the CT
Vaccine Program (CVP). Please feel free to share it with others in your organization who may benefit
from the update. Note that all our communications are archived on our web site here.

Dear CVP providers,

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) recently notified the CT Immunization
Program that the state will receive an additional allocation of nirsevimab on Monday, October
21st. All nirsevimab orders should continue to be placed via this link by noon on the allocation
date.

Below is the updated anticipated allocation schedule provided by CDC. Please note that dates and
allocation amounts are subject to change at any time. All orders will be placed by the immunization
program the day after the order submission date. If you place an order and you do not receive any
doses for that allocation, please place a new order before the next date. DPH will not take
previously submitted orders into account when allocating new doses.

Order submission date/submit
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October 15, 2024 (1030) 50 mgs, (2410) 100 mgs

October 21, 2024- newly added (1030) 50 mgs, (2410) 100 mgs

October 28, 2024 (1030) 50 mgs, (2410) 100 mgs
November 11, 2024 (1660) 50 mgs, (1110) 100 mgs
November 25, 2024 (1660) 50 mgs, (1110) 100 mgs
December 9, 2024 (2480) 50 mgs, (280) 100 mgs

December 23, 2024 (2480) 50 mgs, (280) 100 mgs



https://neconfirm.everbridge.net/email/670987ea8d9e930ae79b23d3?instanceId=NE2&broadcastId=670987e7f65f5b5e0122087b&language=en-US
https://portal.ct.gov/immunization/Providers-Landing-Page/Provider-Communications?language=en_US
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.office.com%2FPages%2FResponsePage.aspx%3Fid%3D-nyLEd2juUiwJjH_abtzi26E6Z-IRwBEq4HZAa8DGthURFRXQUZaMVhBNkVQR1U5SU5MNTRMWVpCVy4u&data=05%7C02%7Calicia.m.bruno%40ct.gov%7C67de3c8bc66c40411e9e08dcea31c733%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638642746716126023%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4p0znntbAPRIGJ23Mv7MJ9ra4Uqq3eZQtzdxGDe4VWI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.office.com%2FPages%2FResponsePage.aspx%3Fid%3D-nyLEd2juUiwJjH_abtzi26E6Z-IRwBEq4HZAa8DGthURFRXQUZaMVhBNkVQR1U5SU5MNTRMWVpCVy4u&data=05%7C02%7Calicia.m.bruno%40ct.gov%7C67de3c8bc66c40411e9e08dcea31c733%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638642746716147864%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8%2BusmAQ%2FLvXPgbBOkpM0f2E%2B6aDP8ReC7jQ0XUJhRNY%3D&reserved=0

January 6, 2025 (2480) 50 mgs, (280) 100 mgs
January 20, 2025 (2480) 50 mgs, (280) 100 mgs
February 3, 2025 (2480) 50 mgs, (280) 100 mgs
February 17, 2025 (2480) 50 mgs, (280) 100 mgs

A few additional reminders:

o Please order based on your patient population based on current Advisory Committee on
Immunization Practices recommendations:

50mg vials contain a single dose for infants <5kg;
100mg vials contain a single dose for infants =5 kg.

e Once allocation is determined, the email provided with the RSV order request will be
notified of the number of doses your clinic should expect to receive. Please ensure the
email provided is checked regularly.

e Ifyoureceived nirsevimab through the CVP and don’t anticipate being able to administer all
of the vials received, please submit a help desk ticket to receive a list of providers who may
be willing to accept the transfer.

e Please take note of the allocation amounts listed above. In the coming weeks we anticipate
receiving larger allocations of the 50mg doses. Please continue placing orders based on
what you can utilize for 2 weeks until we are able to fulfill all provider orders. The program
will continue to fulfill requests to the best of our ability.

o For storage and handling information, please visit CDC’s website.
Thank you for your continued support and cooperation during this RSV season.
For the CT DPH Immunization Program, visit: Contact Us

If you would like to subscribe to receive these communications, please complete this form. If you
would like to unsubscribe from receiving these communications, please complete this form.


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fvaccines%2Fvpd%2Frsv%2Fhcp%2Fchild.html&data=05%7C02%7Calicia.m.bruno%40ct.gov%7C67de3c8bc66c40411e9e08dcea31c733%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638642746716160777%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nHVmy4fcToLvbyegq3uyEy99Ky8ktZj40jv7gFFcrPY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fvaccines%2Fvpd%2Frsv%2Fhcp%2Fchild.html&data=05%7C02%7Calicia.m.bruno%40ct.gov%7C67de3c8bc66c40411e9e08dcea31c733%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638642746716160777%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nHVmy4fcToLvbyegq3uyEy99Ky8ktZj40jv7gFFcrPY%3D&reserved=0
https://dph-cthelpdesk.ct.gov/Ticket
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fvaccines%2Fvpd%2Frsv%2Fhcp%2Fchild.html%23storage-handling&data=05%7C02%7Calicia.m.bruno%40ct.gov%7C67de3c8bc66c40411e9e08dcea31c733%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638642746716173333%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fn5gStbGEGbvaYqCyLqvfg4LDNpOrdZvt48j94vsZww%3D&reserved=0
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Immunizations/Contact-Us
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctdas.jotform.com%2F222273531812954&data=05%7C02%7Calicia.m.bruno%40ct.gov%7C67de3c8bc66c40411e9e08dcea31c733%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638642746716185723%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pj29ZWU6GAzR%2BRdqSmKrZftEDcXukNtgnkv2OvH30hk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctdas.jotform.com%2F222353890815055&data=05%7C02%7Calicia.m.bruno%40ct.gov%7C67de3c8bc66c40411e9e08dcea31c733%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638642746716197934%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=g6pc4G2srxN6LJSQmfoxSon4NtETtxNEHHmhE48%2F%2Fwg%3D&reserved=0

